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STATE OF
COLORADO

RN-07 public notice

Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archcoal.com> Tue, Feb 12, 2019 at 11:20 AM

To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

See attached.

Kathy Welt,

Environmental Engineer Il
Mountain Coal Company, LLC
West Elk Mine

5174 Highway 133

Somerset, CO 81434

Phone (970) 929-2238

Cell (970) 433-1022

Fax  (970) 929-5050

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 12,2019 11:12 AM

To: Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archcoal.com>

Subject: RN-07 public notice

Kathy,

Do you have a copy of the affidavit of publication of the RN-07 public notice? | can't find it in my records.

Leigh Simmons

Environmental Protection Specialist

]

P 303.866.3567 x 8121 | C 720.220.1180 | F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
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***Email Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute
confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the designated recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the message from your system.
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DELTA COUNTY

INDEPENDENT

401 Meeker St.
P.O. Box 809
Delta, CO 81416

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF COLORADO

COUNTY OF DELTA 35

I, Randal Sunderland, do solemnly swear that I am publisher of
the Delta County Independent; that the same is a weekly news-
paper printed, in whole or in part, and published in the County
of Delta, State of Colorado, continuously and uninterruptedly in
said County of Delta for a period of more than fifty-two consecu-
tive weeks prior to the first publication of the annexed legal notice
or advertisement; that said newspaper has been admitted to the
United States mails as second-class matter under the provisions
of the Act of March 3, 1879, and all amendments thereof, and that
said newspaper is a weekly newspaper duly qualified for publish-
ing legal notices and advertisements within the meaning of the laws
of the State of Colorado; that the annexed legal notice or advertis-
ment was published in the regular and entire issue four con-
secutive insertions; that the first publication of said notice was in
the issue of said newspaper dated February 10th, A.D., 2016,
and that the last publication of said notice was in the issue of
said newspaper dated March 2nd, A.D., 2016.

In witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand this 2nd day of
March, A.D., 2016.

General manager of said Delta County Independent

Subscribed and sworn before me, a Notary Public in and for the
County of Delta, State of Colorado, this 2nd day of March, A.D.,

2016.

%@( .C..cb A \_&ma{ M

Notary Public

My commission expires 12/24/2017
900 Cypress Wood Lane
Delta, CO 81416

PATRICIA SUNDERLAND
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF COLORADO

My “immission Expires 12-24-2017

4 2 PUBLIC NOTICE
| M in Coal Company, LLC
(MCC), PO. Box Be1, Somerset,
| CO 81434, (370) 929-5015, has filed
|8 complete application for Per-
|mit Renewal No. RN-07 to MCC's
[Mining and Reclamation Permit
-Ng. C-1880-007 with the Colorado
Mined Land Reclamation Board
_lBasrdJl. under the provisions of
the Colorado Surface Coal Min-
ing Reclamation Act of 1879, The
‘permit was originally issued by
the Board in July 1981, and subse-
quently renewad in August 1986,
January 1983 (effective August
1981), July 1896, July 2001, Aprii
2007 (effective July 2008), and No-
vember 2011 {effective July 2011,)
The current five-year parmit term
expiras July 31, 2016, The West Elk
Mine five-year permit area contains
lands in Sections 8-11, 13-38, T138,
RSO0W, 8th PM; and Sections 23-26,
T138, A31W, 6th PM, and Sections
1-5 , 8-12, T14S, RSOW, 6th PM in
Dalta and Gunnison Counties. The
location of the lands can be fourid
on the USGS 7.6 minute Somersat
and Minnesota Pass Quadrangle
Tupographic Maps. The current
parmit area encompasses approxi-
mately 17,154.9 acres,
The purpose of the proposad Per-
f'nit Renewal application No. RN-07
I8 to continue mining and raclama-
tlon operations per MCC's Parmit
No. C-1980-007. No surface facili-
ties or related surface disturbance
is proposed in conjunction with this
permit renewal application, and it
::::Id not result in any increase in
uction above cur, -
ted levels, ram..{v bl
Copies of the permit renewal ap-
plication are available for review at
the Colorado Division of Reclama-
tion, Mining, and Safety (CORMS)
office, Centennial Bullding, 1313
Sherman Strest, Room 215, Dan-
ver, Colorado, 80203, phone (303)
866-3667, and the Gunnison Coun-
ty Planning Office, 221 N. Wiscon-
sin, Suite D, Gunnison, CO 81230,
Comments, objections, requests
for informal conference concerning
the application for permit renawal,
or requests for a public hearing to
datermine whether the interests of
the public and affected landowners
will be' protected, should be  di-
rected to the CORMS at the above
addrass not later than 30 days after
tha_last data of publication of this
notice in order to be considerad,
If a public hearing is requested, it
would be held at a location in the
area of the proposed operations.
Published in the Delta County
Indepandent February 10, 17, 24
and March 2, 2016,




